
In 1876, the Ezekiel Clark family donated land to the 
town of Coralville for a school. The two-story brick 
building boasts native limestone foundation and 
cast iron star clamps.
 
Classes were originally held on the first floor, with Classes were originally held on the first floor, with 
the second floor being used as the gymnasium and 
auditorium. As the population increased, both 
floors were used as classrooms. The schoolhouse 
ceased all classroom operations in 1951.
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